Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru

By email: John.Griffiths@senedd.wales Welsh Government
Copied to: llywydd@senedd.wales

November 2024

Dear John,

Thank you for your questions during plenary on 12" November regarding public services
and standards of living for the most disadvantaged communities. | wish to clarify some of
the information | provided during our exchange. | stated that the council tax reduction
scheme does not exist in England. Whilst it is accurate to say there is not a national scheme
in England, there is opportunity to apply for council tax reduction directly to local authorities.

In my response | also referenced free prescriptions in Wales and said this was not the case
across the United Kingdom. Whilst it is factually correct that not all nations of the United
Kingdom fund free prescriptions, they are offered in Scotland.

| have copied this letter to the Llywydd and hope that this correction will be appended to the
Record of Proceedings.

Eluned Morgan

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:John.Griffiths@senedd.wales
mailto:llywydd@senedd.wales




